


 

 

Museum District B&B 

2811 Grove Avenue 

Richmond, VA 23221  

[Phone] 

[Email] 

[Website] 

 
David Watson, AICP 
Senior Planner 
Department of Planning and Development Review 
900 E. Broad St., Room 511 
Richmond, VA 23219 
Office: 804-646-1036 

Dear David, 

 Here is the list of changes we would like to have adjusted in this Special Use Permit. I have 

given page # and paragraph letter.  

 Page 3 and Paragraph D:  

The use of the building shall be as an Owner-Designated Innkeeper single-family dwelling, 

with three (3) tourist home lodging units. Two (2) of the lodging units, identified as the 

“Luxury Suite” and Upstairs Front Suite” on the attached plans, shall be located within the 

main building. One (1) lodging unit, identified as the “Carriage House Guest Suite” on the 

attached plans, may be located in the carriage house. No more than two guest shall be 

permitted per tourist home bedroom unit, except that any child under twelve (12) shall not 

be counted as guest. Meals may be served to guest at anytime during their stay.  

We believe that due to House Bill 552 we can now eliminate the statement that No meal 

other than breakfast may be served to guests, as it provides Bed and Breakfast 

establishments to serve meals at any time as long as they are served only to guest 
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Page 3 and Paragraph E: 

Functions such as small social events not to exceed 15 guests shall be permitted on the 

property. These events can be catered only by the Bed and Breakfast Innkeeper or the 

Virginia Museum of Fine Arts. No DJ’s allowed and parking will be handled by Virginia 

Museum of Fine Arts. Events such as these must also end by 9pm. No other commercial 

enterprise, including catering or restaurant operations shall be operated on a for profit basis, 

shall be permitted on the premises.  

  

Warm regards, 

Melinda D. Fields 

Museum District B&B Innkeeper 




